From:  Schultz, Adam
Sent: 12/28/2011 1:16:08 PM

To: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cec:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: North Sky River
Hi Meredith,

Attached is the confidential version of the draft resolution for North
Sky River.

Also, Sean Simon confirmed what I told you over the phone re: not having

sent the resolution to the service list. We are modifying the policy

here such that when there are no protests to the Advice Letter and when
the resolution is approving the PPA without modification (as with North

Sky), we will no longer be sending the draft resolution to the service
list.

Let me know if you have any other questions.

Happy Holidays!,
Adam

Adam C. Schultz, J.D. | Renewable Energy Policy & Procurement
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

Telephone: 415.703.2692

Adam.Schultz@cpuc.ca.gov | www.cpuc.ca.gov

From: Allen, Meredith [mailto:MEAe@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2011 12:56 PM
To: Schultz, Adam

Subject: North Sky River

Adam,

Also, would you please send me the confidential version of the draft
resolution whenever you get a chance?

Thanks again for getting the resolution out so quickly.
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Happy holidays!

Meredith

SB GT&S 0663180



